|"‘ TYNDALL
‘ ENGINEERING & DESIGN, P.A

October 10, 2019

Howard Babbitt

56 East Williams Street

Angier, NC 27501

Email: Hbabbitt@ncparkrentals.com

Reference:  Engineering Services
26 Sunrise Lane
Angier, NC 27501
Project No.: 1901-020577

As requested by the client, a representative of Tyndall Engineering & Design, PA (TE&D) was on-
site on to observe the following:

1) Damage to the existing roof structure and the rear right walls of the dwelling due to a previous
fire.

The following conclusions and recommendations were noted:

1) Based on our observations and analysis, TE&D recommends modifying the existing damaged
roof in general accordance with the plans attached on pages 3 and 4 of this report.

We appreciate being able to assist you during this phase of the project. If you need further
assistance or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Tyndall Engineering & Design
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OPTION 2




OPTION 1 ROOF PLAN




